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From: Leoni, Carlie M.

To: Brown, Don

Cc: Tipsord, Marie

Subject: FW: R25-24

Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 3:52:45 PM

Good afternoon, Don,

Hope you had a wonderful Christmas!

Could you please docket the below exchange with Mr. Messina in R25-24? Thank you!

-Carlie

Carlie M. Leoni

Attorney Advisor to Board Member Van Wie
Pollution Control Board

60 E. Van Buren St., Suite 630

Chicago, IL 60605

(312) 814-3886

carlie.leoni@illinois.gov

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Leoni, Carlie M.

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 3:50 PM

To: 'Alec Messina' <Alec.Messina@heplerbroom.com>
Subject: RE: R25-24

Good afternoon, Alec,

Thank you for checking in. We are currently working on the opinion and order for R25-24.
If we need any additional information from the parties, | will send out a hearing officer
order with that request.

Hope you are enjoying the holidays as well, and Happy New Year!

Sincerely,


mailto:Carlie.Leoni@illinois.gov
mailto:Don.Brown@illinois.gov
mailto:Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
mailto:carlie.leoni@illinois.gov
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Carlie

Carlie M. Leoni

Attorney Advisor to Board Member Van Wie
Pollution Control Board

60 E. Van Buren St., Suite 630

Chicago, IL 60605

(312) 814-3886

carlie.leoni@illinois.gov

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
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

From: Alec Messina <Alec.Messina@heplerbroom.com>
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 1:31 PM

To: Leoni, Carlie M. <Carlie.Leoni@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] R25-24

Good afternoon, Carlie!

| just left you a vm checking in on the status of this rulemaking. | know you are limited in what
you can share, but | haven’t seen anything on the docket since the transcript from our last
hearing was posted in September. If there is anything you need from me or my client, please
let me know!

| hope you are having a wonderful holiday season and a happy new year!!

Alec Messina

Alec Messina

Licensed in Illinois
Alec.Messina@heplerbroom.com

Phone: 217-993-6088 Fax: 217-528-3964
4340 Acer Grove Drive, Springfield, IL 62711

www.HeplerBroom.com | Bio | vCard

NOTICES: This message, including attachments, is confidential and may contain information protected by the attorney-client
privilege or work product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this message are prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify me immediately. In
compliance with the IRS, any tax advice contained in this message is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used,
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for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to
others any tax-related matter(s) addressed here. Email communication is not a secure method of communication. Please
contact me immediately if you want future communications to be sent via a different medium.





